City of Geneva, Illinois _eropest aooress:

Local Historic District & Landmarks 11-33 South Third Street
Property Inventory Survey

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 12-03-414-019, 12-03-414-024

HISTORIC NAME: Tri-City Garage - Albert Anderson

COMMON NAME:

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1917-1918

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1922-1923, 1925-1926

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER: Wilson Brothers
WILSON BROTHERS: O AuGUST [J OSCAR [Z1BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Late Classical Revival; One-Part Commerci

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE:

[ ] significant
|z| Contributing

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible |:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Wood |:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations
FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry |:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: Commercial Entry HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Commercial Entry |z| Central Geneva NRHD

North G NRHD
WINDOW MATERIAL: Aluminum [_] North Geneva

|E| Local Geneva HD

WINDOW STYLE: Fixed, Storefront

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat
NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown

|E| Contributing

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: |:| Non-Contributing
CHIMNEY MATERIAL: |:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District
OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 4 15.08 Windows, Doors;
9.21.10 Storefront; 3.15.11
Storefront; 4.17.12 Storefront;
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City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks PROPERTY ADDRESS:
Property Inventory Survey

11-33 South Third Street

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

Before the existing building on this site, a livery and boarding stable
replaced a series of small outbuildings in about 1891. It remained
open until between 1912 and 1923, most well known as the
Cedarstrom Livery Stable owned by Albert Anderson.

Around World War |, livery and stable buildings for horse-drawn
vehicles was fast becoming obsolete with the popularization of the
automobile. In 1917, a brick structure was erected north of the
Cedarstrom Livery and was known as the Tri-City Garage. The
original section of the Tri-City Garage was built for Albert Anderson
and Mrs. J. Peterson. The following year, the livery building was
demolished. In its place, the new Tri-City Garage building (17 — 21
South Third Street) was built by the Wilson Brothers of Geneva at a
cost of $8,000. A brick addition was added to the rear in 1925 for
Albert Anderson.

In 1926 the north addition (11 — 15 South Third Street) was built. In

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150

(Reminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders. 1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Before the existing building on this site, a livery and boarding stable replaced a series of small outbuildings in about 1891. It remained open until between 1912 and 1923, most well known as the Cedarstrom Livery Stable owned by Albert Anderson.

Around World War I, livery and stable buildings for horse-drawn vehicles was fast becoming obsolete with the popularization of the automobile.  In 1917, a brick structure was erected north of the Cedarstrom Livery and was known as the Tri-City Garage. The original section of the Tri-City Garage was built for Albert Anderson and Mrs. J. Peterson. The following year, the livery building was demolished.  In its place, the new Tri-City Garage building (17 – 21 South Third Street) was built by the Wilson Brothers of Geneva at a cost of $8,000. A brick addition was added to the rear in 1925 for Albert Anderson. 

In 1926 the north addition (11 – 15 South Third Street) was built.  In addition to expanding the automobile repair business, the building also served as a showroom for the sale of new automobiles. According to the May 7, 1926 edition of the Geneva Republican, “It will have a large basement for stock and supplies, a fine display room for cars in the front and the remainder will be used for car storage purposes.” The Tri-City Garage was operated by Fred Hillquist and Charles Hanson by 1926. 

The final addition, measuring 25’ X 82’, was constructed at the east side (rear) of the Tri-City Garage complex in August of 1932. The façade of 11 – 21 Third Street is replicated along the James Street façade of the south portion of the former garage complex.  The facades are characterized by expansive window bays at street level with an upper wall of brick and limestone.  The architecture of its façade follows the main structural component of the building, a series of bowstring trusses.  Curbside gas pumps along Third Street remained as late as 1937. The 17 S. Third storefront was altered in 1946 for Johnson & Ronsheimer, owners by John H. Bloomdahl, contractor.

The building was rated “non-contributing” according to the 1999 Survey due to having multiple storefronts that were not sensitive to the original architectural character of the property.  However, the building was listed in the 1979 nomination to the National Register of Historic Places as a “Site and Structure of Special Significance.”  Subsequently, façade work in 2005 and between 2010 and 2012, resulted in local recognition for the preservation of portions of the historic facades.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (1999)
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